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Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: [spam] [dkim-failure] R12-11-005 Reply Comments

I respectfully submit the attached REPLY COMMENTS ON THE ASSIGNED
COMMISSIONER RULING REGARDING THE INTERCONNECTION OF ENERGY
STORAGE SYSTEMS PAIRED WITH RENEWABLE GENERATORS ELIGIBLE FOR
NET ENERGY METERING in the R12-11-005 proceeding in accordance with Rule 1.4 of the
Rules of Practice and Procedure of the California Public Utilities Commission.

Regards,
Charles Hewitt
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